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U.S. Nuclear Requlatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Joe:

As you know, it has become an annual custom for me to
attempt to obtain you as a luncheon speaker at the ALI-ABA
course on Atomic Energy Licensing and Regulations, and I am
hoping that 1 will be successful this year.

The program this year will be held here in washington

on the 24th, 25th, 26th and
September. I hope you will
Wednesday, September 24, or
speak either day on a topic
need not be controlling for
program on the 24th will be

the morning of the 27th of

be able to speak on either
Thursday, September 25. You may
of your choice. Although thi.-
purposes of your topic, the
largely devoted to Three Mile

Island issues while the program on the 25th will be largely
devoted to nuclear export issues,

I look forward to your

Best wishes.

HPG:ng

early reply, hopefully affirmative.

Sincerely,

L

a
Harold P. Green

800402094




